
According to the Paperwork Reductio n Act or 1995 , an agcncy may nut co nduct or sponsor. ,md n person is nut requiretl to respond to. a cu llec ti u11 of i11ror111ation unless it displays a ,·nlid 0MB 

cont rul number. The, a lid 0MB control number fo r this infor111atio11 cull cc tio11 is 0572-0032 . The 1i111c rc!quirc! d to compl ete this infor111a1io11 cullectiu11 is est imated to a\'erngc 15 hours per 
rcspunsc, includi ng the time fo r review ing instructions. searching existing data sources, gatheri ng and maintaining the datn needed, and cu111plcti11g antl rev iewi11g th.: co llect ion o r inlur111ati u11 . 

UN ITE D STATES DEPARTMENT or: AG RICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION 
RURAL UT ILIT IES SERV ICE MI0049 

FINANCCAL AND OPERATrNG REPORT PERIOD ENDED December, 2017 (Prepared with Audited Data) 

ELECTRIC DlSTRIBl iTJON 
BORROWER NAME 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
fNSTRUCT IONS - See help in the onli ne application 

This information is ana lyzed and used to determine the submiller's l'inancial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contract aml applicable 
regu lations to provide the information. The information prov ided is subject lo the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C . 552 ) 

CERTIFJCA TION 

We recognize that statemen ts contained herrin concl'!'n a mntter wi thin the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a 
false, fictitious or fra udull'llt state111rnt may reudu tlH· maker sub,iec.t to prosrcution under Titk 18, Unitl'd States Code Section 1001. 

Wi:- hereby cert if,-1 that the entries in thi s repo11 are in accordance with the accounts and ot her records 
of the system and rellect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL fNSURANCE REQUrRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER X\'H, RUS, WAS fN FORCE DURI NG THE REPORTrNG 
PERTOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAI NED FOR ALL POLfCIES DUIUNG THE PERIOD COVERED 

BY THIS REPORT PVRSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII 
(c heck one ofthefo //011 ·i11g) 

III All of the obliga tions under the RUS loan documents 0 There has been a defa ul t· in the f-u lfillment of the obligations 
have been fulfi ll ed in all material respects . under the RUS loan documents. Said defou lt( s) is/are 

specifica lly described in Part D of thi s report. 

Robert Hance 3/29/201 8 

DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS VEAR BUDGET TJHS MONTH 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

I Operating Reven ue and Pa tronage Capital 80 , 927 ,148 8 1, 462,861 81, 305 , 898 5,98 1,221 

2 . Power Production Expense 

3. Cost of Purchased Power 50 , 960 , 882 49,867 , 674 4 9 ,7 61 ,4 07 3 , 263 , 963 

4. Transmission Expense 1 08 , 785 1 7 , 000 

5. Regiona l Market Expense 

6 . Distribution Expense - Operation 1,4 8 1, 854 1, 652 , 029 1, 905 , 833 132,549 

7. Distribution Expense - Ma intenance 7 ,1 65 ,2 86 7 , 20 4, 854 7 , 303 ,1 60 79 4 , 556 

8. Customer Accounts Expense 1, 906 , 273 3 , 857 ,1 50 4, 366 , 655 23 4, 605 

C) _ Customer Service and Informational Expense 2,099 , 962 746 , 643 798 , 544 55,360 

I 0. Sales Expense 305 , 607 460 ,1 90 212,856 33,72 1 

ll. Adm ini strat ive and General Expense 4,471,373 5,181,918 4, 389 ,1 74 548 , 608 

12. Total Opera tion & Ma in tennncr Expense (2 t/Jm I/) 68,500 , 022 68 , 970 ,45 8 68 , 754 , 629 5 , 063 , 362 

13. Depreciation and Amorti zation Expense 5,909,914 7,037 , 584 6 , 945 , 936 662 , 905 

14 Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 2 , 202 , 179 2,596 ,1 54 2,545,112 274 ,1 80 

15. Tax Expense - Other 6 , 723 3,240 

16. I ntcrest on Long-Term Debt 3 , 724 , 07 1 4,157 , 568 4,3 57 , 237 379 , 755 

17. In te rest Charged to Construction - Cred it (2 42,834) 0 0 0 

IS Interest Expense - Other 

19. Other Deductions 

20. Tota l Cost of Electric Serv ice(/ 2 tlm t 19) 80 , 093,352 82 , 768 ,4 87 82 , 602 , 914 6 , 383 ,442 

21. Patro nage Cn pi tnl & Operating Margins ( / 111i 1111s 20) 833 , 796 (1,305, 626) (1,297,016 ) (402 , 22 1 ) 

22 Non Operat ing Margi ns - Interest 240,864 14 3 , 257 80,766 4,306 

23 . Allowance fo r Funds Used During Construction 0 

24. Income (Loss) fro m Eq uit y Inves tmen ts (359 , 998) (4 58 , 325) (611 , 960) 323,043 

25. Non Operating Margins - Other 2,629 1,071,787 9 ,014 1,1 25 , 544 

26. Generation and Transmiss ion Cap ita l Credits 4,055,732 2,815,343 3,350,000 2 ,71 7,002 

27. Other Capita l Credits nnd Patronage Di vidends 492,923 778,842 4 85 , 653 35,253 

28 . Ex traordinary Items 

29. Patro nagr Ca pit~1I or Margins (2 / tl,m 28) 5,265,946 3 , 045,278 2,016,457 3 , 802 , 927 

Rl :S Finanda l and Operating Report Ele ctric Distribution Rl•vision Da tc 20 t ..i 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGR ICULTURE BORROWER DES IGNATION 
RURAL UT ILITIES SERV ICE 

MI0049 
FINANCIAL ANO OPERATING REPORT 

ELECTRIC DISTRfBliTION PERIOD ENDED 

INSTRUCTIONS - See he lp in the online application . 
December, 2017 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
VEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DA TE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEiVf LAST YEAR THIS YEAR 
(a) (b) (a) (b} 

I. New Services Connected 253 272 5. rvliles Transmiss ion 44. 96 44. 96 

2. Services Reti red 
6. IVliles Distr ibution -

33 89 
Overhead 

3 , 354 .00 3 , 3 15. 00 

3. Total Services in Place 
7. Miles Distribution -

39 , 648 39,897 
Underground 

876 . 00 907 . 00 

4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized 
(E.rc/11de Seasonals) 

3,785 3 , 912 
(5 + 6 + 7) 

4 , 274.96 4,266 . 96 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 
ASSETS AN D OTHER DEBrrs UAB ILrrIES AN D OTHER CREDITS 

I. Total Ut il ity Plant in Service 248,382,449 30. Memberships 0 

2. Construction Work in Progress 9 , 354,844 31 . Patronage Ca pi ta l 65,968 , 749 

3. Total Utili (y Plant (I + 2) 257 , 737,293 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years 0 

4. Accum. Provision for Deprec iation and Amon. 67 , 598 , 242 33. Operating Margins - Current Year 3,052 , 000 

5. Net Util ity Plant (3 - 4) 1 90 , 139 , 051 34. Non-Operating Margins (6 , 723) 

6. Non-Uti lity Property (Net) 0 35. Other Margins and Equ ities (1 2 , 814 , 672) 

7. Investments in Subsid iary Companies 7,566,514 36. Total Margins & Eq uities (30 t/Jm 35) 56 ,1 99 , 354 

8. Invest. in Assoc . Org. - Patronage Capital 25,347,066 37. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 0 

9. Invest. in Assoc . Orn. - Other - Genera l Funds 0 38. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 1 0 1, 3 1 4,085 

10. Invest. in Assoc . Org. - Other - Nongenera l Fu nds 0 39. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0 

l l In vestments in Economic Development Projects 0 40. Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 56,821,780 

12 . Other Investments 0 4 1. Long-Te1111 Dehl - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 0 

I J. Spec ial Funds 0 42. Payments - Unapp lied 390 , 520 

14. 
Tota l Other Property & lnvcstmcnts 32 , 913,5 80 43. 

Tota l Lo ng-Term Debt 157,745,34 5 
(6 t/Jm 13) (37t/J m4 / -42) 

15. Cash - Genera l Funds 6,586 ,71 0 44 Ob ligat ions Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0 

]6. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 75,090 45. 
Acc umulated Operating Prov isions 

4,830, 63 1 
and Asset Reti rement Ob ligations 

17. Special Depos its 0 46. Total Other Noncurrcnt Lia bili ties (44 + 45) 4, 830 , 63 1 

18. Temporary In vestments 0 47. Notes Payab le 4,539,272 

I 9. Notes Rece ivable (Net) 281,395 48. Accounts Payable 8 ,1 07,097 

20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) 9,30 1,31 9 
66 1, 795 49. Consumers Deposits 

21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 357 , 974 

22. Renewable Energv Credits 0 50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 4,6 65,98 1 

')" Material s and Suppli es - Elec tric & Other 2,256, 1 23 51. 
Current Maturi! ies Long-Term Debt 

0 "'-.). 

- Economic Development 

24. Prepayments 193,3 66 52. Current Maturities Cap ita l Leases 0 

25 . Other Current and Accrued Assets 2 1 7 , 075 53 . Other Current and Accrued Liab ilities 5,572,208 

26. 
Total Current and Accrurd Assets 1 9 , 269 , 052 54. 

Tota l Curre nt & Acc rued Liabili ties 23,546,353 
(/5 tlm, 25) (47 t/Jm SJ) 

27. Regulatory Assets 0 55 . Regulatory Liabi liti es 0 

28. Other Deterred Deh its 0 5(1. Ot her Deferred Credits 0 

29. 
Total Assets and Other Or bits 

242,32 1, 683 57. 
Tota l Liabi lities and Other Credits 242,321,683 

(5+!4+26 tlim 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 t/11·11 56) 

RUS Fina m·ia l an d O perating Re por t Elect ri c Distrib uti on R(·v ision Da te 2014 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION 
RURAL UTILITIES SERV ICE 

FI NANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT M10049 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online app licat ion. PER.TOD EN DED 
December. 20 17 

PART D. NOTES TO FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

RlJS Financial and Operating Report Electric 0istrib11tio11 Rrvision Date 201--' 



UN ITED STA TES DEPARTM ENT OF AG RICULTU RE BORROWER DES IGNAT[ON 
RURAL UTILITI ES SERV ICE 

FINANC1AL AND OPERATI NG REPORT MI0049 

ELECTRIC DISTRIB L! TION 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the onli11e uppJicati o11 . PERJOD EN DED 
December.20 17 

PART D. CERTJFJC-\TTON LOAN DEFA ULT NOTES 

RUS Financial and Opl·ralin~ Rcporl Elcctril' Distribution Rc\'i sion Date 20 1-t 



UNITED STATES DEPARTi\ lENT OF .-\ GR ICU LTURE BO RROWE R DES IGNATION 
RURr\L UT ILITIES SERVICE MI 00 4 9 

FI NANCIAL AN O OPERATING REPORT 
ELECTRIC DIS'fRIB l!TION PERIOD EN DED 

December , 20 1 7 

INSTRUCTI ONS - See help in the online applica tion . 

PART E. CHANGES IN l T ILJTY PLANT 
BALANCE ADJ USTMENTS AND BALANCE 

PLANT ITEM BEGINN ING OF YEA R ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFE RS END OF YEAR 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

I. Distribu tion Pl ant 1 47 ,11 7 , 521 3 , 900 , 203 1, 253 , 5 44 260 14 9 , 764 , 440 

2. General Pl ant 34 , 068,426 1 2 , 686 ,1 82 2,531,850 2 , 000 ,1 40 46,222 , 898 

3. Headquarters Plant 1 0 ,4 2 1, 339 37 , 087,928 679 , 793 ( 2 , 000 , 043) 44 , 829 , 43 1 

4. Intangibles 0 0 

5. Transmission Pl ant 6 , 451 , 46 1 6 , 45 1 ,46 1 

6. Regional Transmission and Ma rket 
Operation Plant 

7. All Other Utility Pl ant 298 , 3 4 3 8 1 6 , 908 2 , 988 1 ,956 1,11 4,2 1 9 

8. Tot:il Utility Plant in Service(/ tltm 7) 1 98 , 357 , 090 54 , 49 1, 22 1 4 , 468 ,1 75 2 I 313 248 , 382 , 449 

9. Construc tion Work in Progress 22 , 443 , 390 (13 , 088 , 5 4 6) 9 , 354 , 844 

10. Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 220 , 800 , 480 41,4 02 , 675 4;468 ,17 5 2 , 313 25 7,7 37 , 293 

PART F. iHATE RI \LS \ ND SUPPLIES 
BALANC E BALANCE 

JT EM BEGl NN lNG OF YEAR PURCHASE D SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD AD.J UST ME NT EN D OF YEA R 
(11) (/J) (c) (d) (e) (/) (g) 

I . Electric 2 , 093 , 7 71 4,1 2 7 , 4 0 2 88 , 8 4 0 3 , 976 , 639 (135 , 293) 2 ,1 98 , 08 1 

2 Other 35 , 15 7 1 0 4, 260 80 , 9 1 0 (4 66) 58 , 0 41 

PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS 

AV ERAGE MIN UTES PER CONSUMER BV CAUSE 
IT EM POWER SUPPLJER MAJOR EVENT PLAN NED ALL OTHER TOTAL 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

I. Present Year 1 5 1 . 4 00 11 0 . 800 1 2 . 000 2 8 5. 600 559 . 800 

2. Fi ve-Year Average 11 5 . 900 2 17 . 000 9 . 200 2 60 . 600 60 2.7 00 

PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS 

I. Number of Full Time Employees 99 4. Payroll - Expensed 9 ,2 1 6 ,7 8 1 

2. Employee - Hours 'v\iorked - Regular Ti me 206 , 335 5. Payroll - Capitalized 2 , 5 2 9 , 11 9 

3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 1 2 , 009 6. Payroll - Other 930 , 2 5 1 

PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL 

rTEM DESCRlPTrON 
THIS YE AR Cl/ Ml iLATIVE 

(a) (b) 

I. Capital Credits - Distr ibut ions a. Genera l Relirements 0 7 , 869 , 538 

b. Spec ial Retirements 1 9 1, 636 3 , 8 14 , 990 

c. Total Retirements (a + b) 1 9 1, 636 11, 68 4, 528 

2. Capital Cred its - Received a. Cash Rece ived From Retirement of Patronage Capital by 
Suppliers or Electric Power 1, 420 , 766 

b. Cash Recei ved Prom Ret irement of Patronage Capital by 
Lenders for Creel it Extended to the Elec tric System 

6 1 9 , 937 

C. Total C:ish Received (a + b) 2 , 0 4 0,703 

PART .J. DUE FROM CONSU MERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE 

I . Amount Due Over 60 Days s 11 9 , 673 2. Amount WriL1en Off During Year s 8 4, 027 

ENERGY EFFlCrENCY AN D CONSERV.-\TlO N LO.-\N PROGRAM 

I. Anticipated Loan Deli nquency% 4. Anticipated Loan Default % 

2. Actual Loan Del inquency%, 5. Actml Loan Defaul t % 

3. Total Loan Delinquency Dollars YTD s 6. Total Loan Default Dollars YTD s 
RliS Finand:il and Operating Report Electric Distribution Rt•vision Date 2014 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTivlENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROW ER DES IGNATIO N 
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 

FI NANCIAL AND OPERA TING REPORT M10049 

ELECTRIC DISTRlBUTION 

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the on line applicat ion PERIOD ENDED 
December .. 20 17 

PART K. k\\'h Pl lRCI-I ASED AND TOTAL COST 

No ITEM SUPPLI ER RENE\VABLE RENE\VA BLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE fNCLUDED fN INCLl iDED IN 
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST- TOTAL COST-

PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING 
NAME ADJUSTMENT AN D OTHER 

CIIARGES 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) (t) (g) (h) (i) 

I \,\lol ve rine Pwr 209 10 634,992.792 48.459.284 7.63 
Su1ml y Coop. Inc 

2 Buckeye Power, Inc 7004 17.707.743 1.408 .389 7.95 
(01-10099) 

Total 652.700. 535 49,867,673 7.64 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Ekctril' Distribution Revis ion Date 201-' 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AG RICULTURE BORROWER DES IGNATIO N 
RURAL UT ILI TIES SERVICE 

FINANCJAL AND OPERATING REPORT MI0049 

ELECT RI C DISTRIBUTION 

INSTRUCTIONS - See heir in lhc onl ine application PERIOD ENDED 
December. 20 17 

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AN D TOTAL COST 

No Comments 

I 

2 

RCS Financ ial and Operating Report Ekctril' Distribution Revision Date 201-t 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT Or: AGRJCULTURE BORROW ER DESIGNATfON 
RURA L UTILITIES SERVICE 

FINANCJAL AND OPERATING REPORT Ml0049 

ELECTRIC DJ ST RIB UT ION 

fNSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED 
December_ 20 17 

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES 

No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEA R 
(a) (b) (c) 

TOTAL 

RUS Fi nancial and Operating Report Elrctril' Distribut ion Rc\'ision Olltc 201-t 



UNITED STATES DEP:\RT1\IE~T or- AGRI CU LTURE BORROWER DESIGN ATTON 
RURr\L UTILITI ES SERVICE MI 0049 

FINANCJ..-\L AND OPERATJNG REPORT PERIOD END ED 
ELECTRlC DJSTRIBliTION December , 20 1 7 

INSTRUCTTONS - See help in the on linc application . 

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA 

I. Date of Last Annual rvleeting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present'l 

4 / 1 8 / 20 1 7 26, 11 0 1 3 N/ A 

5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number or Board !VI embers 7 Tota l Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager Have 
by Proxy or Ma il for Board Members Written Conlract'J 

9 $ 145,236 y 

RlJS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution RcYision Date 2014 



UN JTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AG RI CULTU RE BORROWER DES IGNATION 
RURAL UTI LITIES SERVICE 

FINANCUL .--\N D OPERATI NG REPORT MI0049 

ELECTRIC DISTRIB UTION 

INSTRUCTI ONS - See help in the online application. PERI OD EN DED 
December, 20 17 

P.--\ RT N. LONG-TERM DEBT AN D DEBT SERVICE REQUIR EMENTS 

No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRI NCIPAL TOT.--\ L 
YEA R (Billed This Year) (Billed This Ycllr) (Billed This Yell!') 

(a) (h) (r) (d) 

I Ru ra l Utilities Service (Exc ludes R. US - 0 0 0 
Economic Devd opnH.:nt Loans) 

2 Nationnl Rural Utili ties Coope rat ive Finance 3-376,043 209,063 249,335 458.398 
Corporati on 

3 CoBank._ AC B 53,445.737 3,096 8 11 2.372-495 5,469,306 

4 Federal Financin g Bank IO 1.3 14.085 1,630,573 756 ,246 2-386,8 19 

5 RUS - Econom ic Development Loans 

6 Payments Unappliecl 390,520 

7 Principal Payments Received from Ultimate 
Recipients or l RP Loans 

8 Principal Payments Received from Ul timate 
Rec il)ienls ol' R.EDL Loans 

9 Principal Payments Received fi·o111 Ultimate 
Rec il) ients of EE Loans 

TOTAL 157,745,345 4,936 ,--1- 4 7 3.378,076 8-3 14,523 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Re vision Da tc 201--l-



UN IT ED STATES DEPARTM ENT OF AGRIC ULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION 
RURA L UTI LITJES SERVICE MI004 9 

FIN.-\NCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT 
PER IOD EN DED 

ELECTRIC DI STRJB UTION De cember , 2017 

TNSTRUCTTONS - See help in the onli11e applicat ion 

PART 0 . POWER REQUJREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUA L SU MMARY 

CONS UME R SALES & 
A VE RAGE NO. TOTAL 

CL.-\SSlFJCATfON DECEMBER CONSU!WERSSER\'ED YEA R TO DATE REVENUE DATA 
(a) (b) (c) 

I. Residential Sales (excludi ng a. No. Consum ers Served 29 , 936 29 , 883 
seasonal) 

b. kWh Sold 34 1, 06 1, 560 

C Revenue 47 , 538,614 

2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a. No. Consumers Served 

b. kW h Sold 

C. Revenue 

3. Irr igation Sales a. No. Consumers Served 657 687 

b. kWh Sold 1 8 , 006 , 368 

C. Revenue 2 , 941, 03 1 

4. Co111111 . and Incl . I 000 KV A or Less a. No. Consumers Served 5 , 38 4 5 , 382 

b. k'v\lh Sold 156 , 804 , 885 

C. Revenue 1 9 , 660 , 908 

5. Comm . and In cl . Over I 000 K VA a. No. Consumers Served 8 8 

b. kWh Sold 1 02 , 207 , 777 

C. Revenue 8 , 098 ,4 70 

6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a. No. Consum ers Served 

b. kWh Sold 

C. Revenue 

7. Other Sa les to Public Authorities a. No. Consum ers Served 

b. kWh Sold 

C. Revenue 

8. Sales fo r Resale - RUS Borrowers a. No. Consumers Served 

b kWh So ld 

C. Revenue 

9. Sales fo r Resale - Other a. No. Consumers Served 

b kWh Sold 

C. Revenue 

10. Total No. of Consumers (lines I a t/Jru 9a) 35 , 985 3 5, 960 

II. Total kWh Sold (fines lb t/Jru 9b) 6 1 8 , 080 , 590 

12. Total Reve nue Received From Sales of 
Electric Energy (li11es le t/Jru 9c) 

78 , 239 , 023 

13. Transrn iss ion Revenue 

14. Other Electric Revenue 3,223 , 839 

15. kWh - Own Use 1, 383 , 920 

16. Tota l kWh Purchased 652,700 , 535 

17. Total kWh Generated 

18. Cost of Purchases and Genera tion 49 , 867,674 

19. Interchange - kWh - Net 

20. Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered) 
129 , 523 

Non-co incident Co incident X 

Rl iS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2014 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTM ENT OF AG RICU LTURE BORROWER DES IGNATIO N 
RURAL UTILITIES SERV ICE MI0049 

FI NANCIAL AND OPE RATrNG REPORT 
ELECTRIC DISTRlB liTION PERIOD EN DED 

December, 2017 
fNSTRUCTIONS - See help in the on line applicat ion 

PART P. ENE RGY EFFlCIENCY PROGRAMS 
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTA L TO DATE 

CLASSIFICATION No. of A mount Es timated No. of Amoun t Es timated 
Consumers J nves tcd MM BTU Savings Consumus Invested MMBT li Savings 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (I) 

1. Residential Sales (exc luding seasonal) 2 , 891 949,955 8 , 542 22 , 848 5,231,419 6 1 , 260 

2. Residentia l Sales - Seasonal 

3. Irrigation Sales 1 1 0,738 34 

4. Comm. and Incl . 1000 KVA or Less 7 6 412 , 845 1 2 , 458 6 13 3,071,933 6 4, 855 

5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA 

6. Public Street and Highway Lighting 

7. Other Sales to Public Authorities 

8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers 

9. Sales for Resa le - Other 

10. Total 2 / 967 1, 362 , 800 2 1, 000 23 , 462 8 , 3 1 4,090 126 ,1 4 9 

RUS Financia l and Opera ting Reporf· Elec tric Distribution Revision Date 2014 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AG RICULTU RE BO RROWER DES IGNATION 
RURAL UTILI TIES SE RVICE M10049 

FINANCIAL AN D OPERATfNG REPORT PERI OD EN DED ELECTRIC DfSTRIB UTION 
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUA RANTEES AND LOANS December. 20 [7 

lNSTRUCTr ONS - Report ing of investments is required by 7 CF R 1717. Subpart N. In vestment categories repo rted on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part 
C. lde11Lif)1 all inves tments in Ru ra l Development wi th an 'X' in column (e) . Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported . See help in the onli nc 
app lication. 

PART Q. SECTION J. INVESTM ENTS (Sec Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss) 

No DESC RIPTI ON INCLU DED EXCLliDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL 
(S) (S) (S) DEVE LOP MENT 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) 

2 Investments in Associated Organizations 

123. 10 rvlidwest Energy_ Inc. Stock 6,500, I 00 

J 23 .30 Patronage Capi tal - NRUCFC -+ 12,807 

123 .20 Patronage Ca pital - WVPA 7,525.455 

[23 .21 Patronage Capital - NlSC 282,336 

123 .22 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 20,106 

123 .23 Patronage Capi tal - Resco WI 567.959 

123 .24 Patronage Capital - Buckeye 1,086,772 

123 .27 Capital Tenn Certifica tes - CFC 1.255.571 

123 .28 Fede rated - Member Equity 2-+ 9, 10 I 

123 .28 NRTC Membership 1,000 

123 .28 NRTC 2 13,-+86 

123 .31 Cooperative Response Center 42,886 

123 .28 Co-Bank 294,470 

123 .29 Wolve ri ne Power Membership 13,395, 11 8 

123. 11 Investment in Connect ions 0 

123.25 iVIWE Inc. lnvestments 1,066,4 [4 

Totals 8,942,388 23 ,97 LI 93 

6 Cash - General 

13 1.50 5/3 General Fund 2,092. 111 250.000 

J 31 .05 t-.1IWE Fiber 279, 133 

135.00 Working Funds - Pet ty Cash 2.25 1 

13 l. 5 1 5/3 Electro inc Pmts. 3,928,885 

131.52 5/3 URM ED l-+. 197 

13 1.20 5/3 construction rund 75,090 

13 1.53 Employees Give Back 20, 133 

Totals 6.4 11 ,800 250,000 

7 Special Deposits 

134.00 U S Post Offi ce 0 

Totals 0 

9 Accounts and Notes Rl'ceivablc - NET 

Notes Rece ivable (Net) 639,369 

Totals 639.369 

11 TOTA L INVESTMENTS ( I thru 10) 15,993 ,557 24 ,22 1,193 

RUS Fin ancial and Operating Report Ell'ctril' Distribution - lt1 V(' Slrnl'11ts Revision Da tc 20 1-' 



UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DES IGNATION 
RURAL UTILITIES SERV fCE MI0049 

FINANC IAL ANO OPERA TING REPORT PERIOD ENDED ELECTRIC DISTRIB UT ION December. 20 17 fNVESTMENTS, LOAN GUA RANTEES AND LOANS 

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is requi red by 7 CFR 1717. Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part 
C. Identi fy all investments in Rura l Development with an 'X' in col umn (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported . See help in the on line 
application. 

PART Q. SECTION II. LOAN GUA RANTEES 

No ORGANIZATfON MATUR ITY DATE ORIG INAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RliRAL 
($) ($) DEVELOPMENT 

(a) ( IJ) (c) (d) (l') 

I Midwest Enercgy Inc. 8/23/2023 7,450,000 50 I.,429 

TOTAL 7,450 ,000 50 l .429 

TOTAL (Inc luded Loan Guarantees Onl y) 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Eit•cl"ric Distribution - Loan Guarantt•cs Rev ision Datc20 14 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT 0 17 /\GRJCULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION 
RU R/\L UTILITIES SERV ICE Ml0049 

FINANCIAL AN O OPERATfNG REPORT PERIOD ENDED ELECTRIC DISTRIB UTION 
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AN O LO.-\NS December. 20 17 

INSTRUCTIONS - Rerorting of investments is requ ired by 7 CFR 1717. Subpart N. I nveslment ca tegories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Pan 
C lclcn ti f·)' all investments in Ru ra l Development with an 'X' in colu mn (e) . Both 'Incl uded' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported . Sec he lp in the un i inc 
aonl icat ion. 

SECTlON Ill. RATrO 

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT I 6.20% 
[Tota l of fnc ludecl Investm ents (Sect ion L 11 b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Sect ion fl. 5d) to Total Ut il ity Plant (Line 3. Part 

C) or th is repor(I 

SECTJON JV. LOANS 

No ORGANIZATION MATURlT\' DATE ORIGJNAL AMOUNT LOAN BAL \NCE RURAL 
(:) (S) DEVELOPMENT 

(a) (bl ( c ) (d) (c ) 

I Employees .. Officers. Direc tors 

2 Energy Resources Conservat ion Loans 

TOTAL 

RUS Financial and Operating Report Elcctril' Distribution - Loans Revision Date 201 4 



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE 

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct. Filing 
of this form is mandatory pursuant to PA 3 of 1939. Failure to provide this 
information will put you in violation of this act and the commission shall 

order such remedies and penalties as necessary. 

Report submitted for year ending: 

December 31, 2017 

Present name of respondent: 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

Address of principal place of business: 

- 60590 Decatur Road -

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed: 

Name: Todd Crandall Title: Chief Financial Officer 

.. 
Address: 60590 Decatur Road 

City: Cassopolis ' State: Ml Zip: 

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code: 269-445-1028 

If the utility name has been changed during the past year: 

Prior Name: 

Date of Change: 

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders: 

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission 

[ xx ] will be forwared to the Commission 

on or about April 30, 2018 

Annual reports to stockholders: 

[ ] are published 

[ X ] are not published 

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM: 

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Heather Cantin) at 
(517) 284-8266 or cantinh@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to: 

Additional Schedules Cover (01-14) 

Michigan Public Service Commission 
Financial Analysis & Audit Division 

Attn: Heather Cantin 
7109 W. Saginaw Hwy 

PO Box 30221 
Lansing, Ml 48909 

Cover 

49031 

I • 

' 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 

' (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

4/28/2018 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and 
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not acceptable" 
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a 
reference to the schedule in which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefor and 
state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that 
fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: 
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing 
the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the 
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal 
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned 
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name 
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished 
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required . State 
also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of 
service. Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from 
purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes 
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including 
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC 
or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such 
changes or amendments. 

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the 
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly and materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report 
in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known 
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest. 

11. (Reserved.) 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above, such notes 
may be attached to this page. 

Consolidated Financial Statements with Supplementary Information Enclosed 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 108 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2017 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/28/2018 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent's annual 
2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 

stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should 3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to 
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing 
and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show 
and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid (net of amounts 
balance sheet. capitalized) and income taxes paid. 

Line Description ( See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (enter outflows from company as negative #s) 

2 Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 117 

3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 

4 Depreciation and Depletion 

5 Amortization of (Specify) 

6 Intangible Plant 

7 Please Reference Attached Consolidated Financial Statements Pg 8 - 9 
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 

9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 

13 Net (Increase) Decrease in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 

15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Liabilities 

16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 

18 Other: 

19 
20 
21 
22 Net Cash Provided by ( Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) 

23 
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 

25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land) : 

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 

30 (Less) Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construction 

31 Other: 

32 
33 
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) 

35 
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 

37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 

38 
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 

41 Disposition of Investments in ( and Advances to) 

42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

43 
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 

45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 120 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2017 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 4/28/2018 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
4 . Investing Activities 5. Codes used: 
(a) Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments. 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with liabilities (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
assumed on pages 122-123. (c) Include commercial paper. 

(b) Don not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, 

capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a intangibles, etc. 6. 
reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations. 
cost on pages 122-123. 

Line Description ( See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

46 Loans Made or Purchased 

47 Collections on Loans 

48 
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 

50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 

51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

53 Other: 

54 
55 

-56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities "~.;' -. r ·" ' 
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55) 

58 .~;.~.:~' ~ ,-. :< 

59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities: ti i.~' f~,; c:~ 
60 Proceeds from Issuance of: r-:, ~<~;;_~. ·~·· \~ . 
61 Long Term Debt (b) 

62 Preferred Stock 

63 Common Stock 

64 Other: 

65 
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 

67 Other: 

68 
69 
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) 

71 
72 Payments for Retirement of: 

-.., 
·: .. -

< . 
73 Long Term Debt (b) 

74 Preferred Stock 

75 Common Stock 

76 Other: 

77 
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 

79 
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock 

81 Dividends on Common Stock 

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 

83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 

84 
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

86 (Total of lines 22, 57 and 83) 

87 
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

89 
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
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Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/28/18 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of 
nonutility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is 
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 
whether lessee is an associated company. 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public 
service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 
Nonutility Property. 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur­
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year 
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or 
(2) other nonutility property. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

Description and Location 
(a) 

N/A 

TOTAL 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Purchases, Sales 
Transfers, etc. 

(c) 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property. 

Line Item Amount 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Balance, Beginning of Year 

2 Accruals for Year, Charged to 

5 
6 

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 
8 Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired 
10 Cost of Removal 
11 Salvage (Credit) 

12 TOTAL Net Charges Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11) 
13 Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 

15 Balance, End ofYear(EnterTotal of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 221 (M) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

12/31/2017 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) 

1. Report below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments 

in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and 
136, Temporary Cash Investments. 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list 
thereunder the information called for: 

(a) Investment in securities - List and describe each 
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and 
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, 
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock 
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a 
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the 
Board of Directors, and included 

Line 
No. 

Description of Investment 

(a) 

in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of 
shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may 
be grouped by classes. Investments included in Account 
136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped 
by classes. 

(b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each 
person or company the amounts of loans or investment 
advances which are properly includable in Account 123. 
Advances subject to current repayment should be included 
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, 
show whether the advance is a note or an open account. 
Each note should be 

Book Cost at 
Beginning of Year 

(If book cost is different 
from cost to respondent, 

give cost to respondent in 
a footnote and explain 

difference) 
(b) 

Original Cost Book Value 

Purchases or 
Additions During 

Year 

(c) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

See Note 4 of Consolidated Financial Statements 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
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Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and 
specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any 
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or 
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. 

authorization, and case or docket number. 
5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues 
from investments including such revenues from 
securities disposed of during the year. 

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged 
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or 
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and 
purpose of the pledge. 

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the 
difference between cost of the investment (or the 
other amount at which carried in the books of account 
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not 
including any dividend or interest adjustment 
includible in column (g). 

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a 
footnote and give name of Commission , date of 

Sales or Other 
Dispositions 
During Year 

(d) 

Principal Amount 
or No. of Shares 
at End of Year 

(e) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Book Cost at 
End of Year · 

(If book cost is 
different from cost to 
respondent, give cost 

to respondent in a 
footnote and explain difference) 

(f) 
Orig inal Cost Book Value 

Page 223 

Revenues for 
Year 

(g) 

Gain of Loss 
from Improvement 

Disposed of 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2017 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145,146) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 
from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account. 
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income 
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes 
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year. 
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted, 
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of 
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a) any note or account. 
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate. 

* NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more 
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This 
includes related parties. 

"Control" (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by," and "under common control with") means the 

possession , directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction 
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership 
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated 
companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

Particulars 

(a) 

See Attachment 

TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Balance 

Beginning of 

Year 
(b) 

Totals for Year 

Debits 
(c) 

Page 226B 

Credits 

(d) 

Balance 

End of 

Year 

(e) 

Interest 
for Year 

(f) 



02/19/2018 8:54:12 am 

Div Account Description 

10 0146.11 AIR - Intercompany Propane 

10 0146.12 AIR- Intercompany Wild Blue 

10 0146.13 AIR - Intercompany Inc 

10 0146.15 AIR - Intercompany Connections 

Balance Sheet Accounts: 

Margins Year-To-Date: 

24049 

210,646.66 

0.00 

MIDWEST ENERGY & COMMUNICATIONS 

General Ledger 
Account Balance 

Detail For JAN 2017 To DEC 2017 

Beginning 
Rpt Ln Dept Balance Debit -----

Bal 21 0 97,527.20 1,575,309.76 

Bal 21 0 412.36 · 3,460.51 

Bal 21 0 6,422.78 33,420.87 

Bal 21 0 189,253.67 1,860,315.75 

Total: 3,472,506.89 

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.40.1/gl/GL _ACCOUNT_ BALANCE.xmLrpt 

Revision: 87708 

Page: 1 

(Difference) Ending 
Credit Net Activity Balance 

-1,570,037.12 5,272.64 102,799.84 

-3 ,674.06 -213 .55 198.81 

-37,090.81 -3,669.94 2,752.84 

-1 ,944,674.25 -84,358.50 104,895.17 

-3,555,476.24 

174linda 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2017 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

ALLOWANCES 

1. Report below the details called for concerning allowances. el igible for use; the current year;s allowances in columns (b)-( c) , 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. allowances for the three succeeding years in column(d)-(i), starting 

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding 

allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General years in columns 0)-(k). 

Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued 

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36-40. 

Line Allowance Inventory Current Year 20 

No. (a) No. (b) Amt. ( c) No. (d) Amt. (e) 

1 Balance - Beginning of .Year 

2-4 Acquired During Year: 

Issued (Less Withheld Allow.) 

5 Returned by EPA 

6-8 Purchases/Transfers: 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Total 

16-18 Relinquished During Year: Charges to Acct. 509 

19 Other: 

20 

21-22 Cost of Sales/Transfers: 

23 

24 

26 

27 

29 Balance - End of Year 

30-32 Sales: 

les C (A o.) 

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

34 Gains 

5 L sses 

Allowances Withheld 

36 Balance - Beginning of Y a 

: Withheld by EPA 

38 Deduct: Returned by EPA 

39 Cost of Sales 

4 I - nd fY 

41-43 Sales: 

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

I t r) 

45 Gains 

46 Losses 
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Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

ALLOWANCES (Continued) 

6. Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on line 39 

the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on lines 43-46 the 

net sales or auction of the withheld allowances. 

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances 

acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated co." under 

"Definitions" in Uniform System of Accounts) . 

20_ 20_ 
. ( ) . () . i) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

8. Report on lines 22-27 the names of purchasers/transferors of 

allowances disposed of and identify associated companies. 

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate 

line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers. 

10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or 

losses from allowance sales. 

s T t I 

No. U) Amt. (k) No. (I) A t. (m) 

N/A 

Page 229 

Line 
No. 

2-4 
5 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

19 
20 

21-22 

25 
26 

28 
29 

30-32 
33 
34 
35 

38 
39 

41-43 

45 
46 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, 
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a 
description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances 
were received. 
5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such 
certificates were issued. 

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term 
debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, 
premium or discount should not be netted. 

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

(a) 

See Note 5 of Consolidated Financial Statements 

TOTAL 
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Principal Amount 
of Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense, 
Premium or Discount 

(c) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt­
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit. 
12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during 
the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, 
(b) interest added to principal amount, and ( c ) principal repaid during year. Give Commission 
authorization numbers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally 
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of 
year, include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of 
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not 
yet issued. 

Outstanding 
Nominal Date AMORTIZATION (Total amount outstanding Interest for Year 
Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount 

Issue Maturity Date From Date To amounts held by respondent) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 257 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23. 

24 

25 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/28/18 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233,234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year. 
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable 
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts. 

3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturity 
and interest rate. 
4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid 
before the end of the year. 
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

TOTAL 

Particulars 

(a) 

See Attachment 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

*See definition on page 226B 

Balance 
Beginning of 

Year 
(b) 

Page 2608 

Totals for Year 

Debits Credits 

(c) (d) 

Balance 
End of 
Year 
(e) 

Interest for 
Year 

(f) 



02/19/2018 9:00:13 am 

Div Account 

10 0234.11 

10 0234.12 

10 0234.13 

10 0234.15 

Description 

A/P - Intercompany Propane 

A/P - Intercompany Wild blue 

A/P - Intercompany Inc 

A/P - Intercompany Connections 

Balance Sheet Accounts: -411 ,389.07 

0.00 Margins Year-To-Date: 

24049 

MIDWEST ENERGY & COMMUNICATIONS 

General Ledger 
Account Balance 

Detail For JAN 2017 To DEC 2017 

Beginning 
Rpt Ln Dept Balance Debit -----Bal 48 0 -22,989.39 5,816,110.99 

Bal 48 0 -759.50 7,532.27 

Bal 47 0 -1,601,000.00 1,801,619.59 

Bal 48 0 -50,970.72 737,404.58 

Total: 8,362,667.43 

/pro/rpttemplate/acct/2.40.1/gl/GL _ACCOUNT_ BALANCE.xml .rpt 

Revision: 87708 

Page: 1 

(Difference) Ending 
Credit Net Activity Balance 

-5,831 ,197.32 -15,086.33 -38,075.72 

-7,232.72 299.55 -459.95 

-500,126.84 1,301,492.75 -299,507.25 

-759,780.01 -22,375.43 -73,346.15 

-7,098,336.89 

174linda 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/28/18 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal 
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as 
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation 
even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income 
with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be 
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member, 
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

Line NIA, MWE is a tax exempt organization and does not file a Federal Income Tax Return. 

No. 

Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20) 

2 Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction 

3 Interest expense 

4 Other (specify) 

5 Net income for the year (page 117 line 68) 

6 Allocation of Net income for the year 

7 Add: Federal income tax expenses 

8 

9 Total pre-tax income 

10 

11 Add: Taxable income not reported on books: 

12 

13 

14 

15 Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return 

16 

17 

18 

19 Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return: 

20 

21 

22 

23 Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income: 

24 

25 See Note 10 of Consolidated Financial Statements 

26 Federal taxable income for the year 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261A(M) 

TOTAL AMOUNT 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [.X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A resubmission 04/28/18 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES Continued 

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 409.1 
and 409.2 
4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent 
and meets the requirements of the above instructions. 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261 B(M) 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

12/31/2017 

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2) 

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property 
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify 
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility. 

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with 
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a). 

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b ), when approval is required. Where 
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.) 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Description of Property 

(a) 

Gain on disposition of property: 

Sale of a portion of old heaquarter 
property to Postle 

17 Total Gain 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Original Cost 
of Related 
I 

Property 

(b) 

493,610 

Page 280A 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Approved 
(When Account Account 

Required) 421.1 421.2 

(c) (d) (e) 

11/17/2017 (65,779.77) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

12/31/2017 

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

Description of Property 

(a) 

18 Loss on disposition of property: 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 Total Loss 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Date Journal 
Entry 

Original Cost Approved 
of Related (When Account Account 
Property Required) 421.1 421.2 

Page 2808 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

12/31/2017 (1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges 
made during the year included in any account (including 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other 
professional services. (These services include rate, 
management, construction , engineering research, 
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing , 
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for 
which aggregate payments were made during the year to 
any corporation , partnership, organization of any kind , or 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for 
legislative services, except those which should be reported 
in Account 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

Name / Address 

See Attachment 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-05) 

Service 

Page 357 

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and 
Related Activities.) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization 
rendering services, 

(b) description of services received during year and 
project or case to which services relate, 

(c) basis of charges, 
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 

department and account charged. 
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 
the date and term of contract and date of Commission 
authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

Basis of Charges Acct# Amount 



Midwest Energy & Communications 

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultattive Services 
Year Ending 12/31/2017 

$25,000 and over 

- - --------------------------------------- -

Name Description Mainling Address 

COOPERATIVE BUILDING SOLUTIONS Contractor - Construction 77 WESTPORT PLAZA, SUITE 250, SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 

COOPERATIVE BUILDING SOLUTIONS Total 

WESTERN TEL-COM, INC. Contractor - Construction PO BOX 1317, A-4273 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY, HOLLAND Ml 49422 

WESTERN TEL-COM, INC. Total 

ACE CABLE Contractor - Construction 53425 HATHAWAY RD, MARCELLUS Ml 49067 

ACE CABLE Total 

MINT CITY TREE Contractor- Tree Work PO BOX 210, BREMEN IN 46506 

MINT CITY TREE Total 

PULSE BROADBAND LLC Contractor - Construction 18044 SHEPHERD VALLEY ROAD, WILDWOOD MO 63038 

PULSE BROADBAND LLC Total 

EARTHCOM, INC. Contractor - Construction 3424 CORWIN ROAD, WILLIAMSTON Ml 48895 

EARTHCOM, INC. Total 

WRIGHT TREE SERVICE, INC Contractor- Tree Work PO BOX 1718, DES MOINES IA 50306 

- - - ----
GL Acct Number Total Amount 

10.0107.400.1000.000 22,381,060 

22,381,060 

10.0107.200.1000.000 480 
10.0107.210.1000.000 3,940 
10.0107.250.5000.000 3,904,098 
10.0584.000.1012.303 76,080 
10.0584.000.1012.311 61,440 
10.0584.000.1020.311 12,960 
10.0625.400.5014.303 12,709 
10.0625.500.5014.303 9,298 
10.0925.000.1012.301 1,930 

4,082,934 

10.0107.200.1000.000 390 
10.0107.210.1000.000 5,135 
10.0107.250.5000.000 1,963,924 
10.0625.400.5014.301 390 
10.0625.400.5014.303 19,403 
10.0625.500.5014.303 12,678 

2,001,920 

10.0107.200.1000.000 5,600 
10.0107.210.1000.000 1,500 
10.0107.400.1000.000 1,300 

10.0593.300.1012.313 24,675 
10.0593.300.1012.315 1,691,150 
10.0593.300.1012.316 268,600 

10.0593.300.1012.317 600 
10.0925.000.1012.301 so 

1,993,475 

10.0107.250.5000.000 1,404,378 
10.0625.400.5014.303 2,013 

1,406,392 

10.0107.250.5000.000 1,143,722 

1,143,722 

10.0593.300.1012.315 383,422 
10.0593.300.1013.315 508,818 



Midwest Energy & Communications 

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultattive Services 

Year Ending 12/31/2017 

$25,000 and over 

- --------------- -- - - - -- - - - - - -- ---------~- --

Name Description Mainling Address 
WRIGHT TREE SERVICE, INC Contractor- Tree Work 

WRIGHT TREE SERVICE, INC Total 

KENT POWER, INC. Contractor - Construction 7800 CHILDSDALE AVE NEW, ROCKFORD Ml 49341 

KENT POWER, INC. Total 

ARC AMERICAN INC. Contractor - Construction PO BOX 599, WAKARUSA IN 46573 

ARC AMERICAN INC. Total 

MCDONALD UNDERGROUND INC. Contractor-Construction 30155 TOPASH ST, DOWAGIAC Ml 49047 

MCDONALD UNDERGROUND INC. Total 

PATHFINDERS ADVERTISING AND MARKETING Advertising & Marketing Services 1250 PARK PLACE, ·MISHAWAKA IN 46545 

PATHFINDERS ADVERTISING AND MARKETING Total 

JENNER & BLOCK LLP Legal Services 353 N. CLARK STREET, CHICAGO IL 60654-3456 

JENNER & BLOCK LLP Total 

DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC Legal Services 38TH FLOOR, ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT, DETROIT Ml 48243-6382 

DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC Total 

INDIANA ELECTRONICS AND Contractor - Construction 13185 CHIPPEWA BLVD, MISHAWAKA IN 46545-5126 

INDIANA ELECTRONICS AND Total 

COOPERATIVE RESPONSE CENTER INC. Cust Srvc, Overflow and After Hours 2000 8TH STREET N.W., AUSTIN MN 55912 

COOPERATIVE RESPONSE CENTER INC. Total 

-----
GL Acct Number Total Amount 

892,240 

10.0107.200.1000.000 866,367 

866,367 

10.0107.200.1000.000 443,999 

10.0107.210.1000.000 38,104 

10.0108.800.1000.000 97,258 

10.0583.000.1012.303 36,815 

10.0593.000.1012.303 2,123 

10.0593.000.1013.303 4,533 

622,831 

10.0107.200.1000.000 358,914 

10.0107.250.5000.000 11,045 

10.0925.000.1012.301 1,000 

10.0935.100.1025.201 20,937 

10.0935.100.1025.202 2,700 

394,596 

10.0912.000.1046.515 113,962 

10.0921.000.1095.206 4,935 

10.0923.000.1046.401 60,600 

179,497 

10.0923.000.5095.402 121,383 

121,383 

10.0923.000.1095.402 114,140 

114,140 

10.0107.400.1000.000 71,191 

10.0935.300.1065.603 28,136 

99,326 

10.0905.000.1090.407 91,862 

91,862 



~~- - -~ ~--- - - . - -

Name 

MOSS ADAMS LLP 

MOSS ADAMS LLP Total 

AMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES INC 

AMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES INC Total 

JL COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICES, LLC 

JL COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICES, LLC Total 

ALPHA GRAPHICS 599 

ALPHA GRAPHICS 599 Total 

ADAMS OUTDOOR ADVERTISING 

ADAMS OUTDOOR ADVERTISING Total 

CUSTOM TRUCK & EQUIPMENT 

CUSTOM TRUCK & EQUIPMENT Total 

BODMAN PLC 

BODMAN PLC Total 

WRIGHT WAY LAWN SERVICE 

WRIGHT WAY LAWN SERVICE Total 

PLUS ONE STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 

PLUS ONE STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Total 

PARIC CORPORATION 

PARIC CORPORATION Total 

Grand Total 

Midwest Energy & Communications 

Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultattive Services 

Year Ending 12/31/2017 

$25,000 and over 

- - - --------~~---
Description Mainling Address 

Auditors PO BOX 101822, PASADENA CA 91189·1822 

Pole Inspections P.O. BOX 295, RICHMOND Ml 48062 

Contractor- Building Cleaning 24642 67TH AVE, LAWTON Ml 49065 

Advertising 660 COUNTY ROAD 15, ELKHART IN 46516 

Advertising PO BOX 809140, CHICAGO IL 60680-9140 

Contractor - Truck Maintenance UOS CTE, PO BOX 775539, CHICAGO IL 60677-5539 

- ------ -

GL Acct Number 

10.0923.000.1050.400 

10.0583.000.1012.303 

10.0593.000.1012.303 

10.0935.100.1025.201 

10.0912.000.1046.515 

10.0913.000.1046.500 

10.0184.100.1026.100 

10.0184.100.1026.300 

Legal Services 6TH FLOOR AT FORD FIELD, 1901 ST. ANTOINE ST, DETROIT Ml 48226 10.0923.000.1095.402 

Contactor - Building Maintenance 22282 LOUPEE DRIVE, CASSOPOLIS Ml 49031 10.0592.000.1012.303 

10.0935.100.1025.201 

Strategic Planning 5113 NORTH 10TH STREET, ARLINGTON VA 22205 10.0923.000.1031.401 

Contractor - Construction 77 WESTPORT PLAZA, SUITE 250, SAINT LOUIS MO 63146 10.0107.400.1000.000 

--- -- -- --

Total Amo~nt' 

84,397 

84,397 

34,430 

22,529 

56,959 

52,022 

52,022 

49,911 

49,911 

48,455 

48,455 

650 

41,001 

41,651 

41,361 

41,361 

9,805 

26,364 

36,169 

34,933 

34,933 

28,113 

28,113 

36,865,716 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

12/31/2017 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2 [ ] A Resubmission 04/28/18 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated 

company. 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 
ownership, etc. ). 
3. In column ( c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TOTAL 

Company Affiliation 

(a) (b) 

See Attachment 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

services provided (administrative and general expenses, 

dividends declared, etc.). 
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
operating income and the account(s) in which reported. 

Page 358 

Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 
c) 

Account 
Number 

d) 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 
e 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/28/18 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

reported. 

7. In column U) report the total. 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 
reported. 
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to 
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
contract terms, etc.) 

Account 
Number 

(f) 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 
(g) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Account 
Number 

(h) 

Page 359 

Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 
(i) 

Total 

U) 

Pricing 
Method 

(k) 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 



Line# Company 

(a) 

1 Midwest Propane 

2 Midwest Energy, Inc. 

3 Wild Blue 

4 Midwest Connections 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Summary of Costs Billed To Associated Companies 

For Vear Ending 12/31/2017 

Description : Nature of Goods 

Affiliation and Services 

( b) ( C) 

Wholly Owned Administrative & General 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy, Inc 

Wholly Owned Administrative & General 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Coop 

Midwest Energy Inc Administrative & General 

Line of Business 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Coop Administrative & General 

Line of Business 

Amount Classified 

to operating 

Account Number Income 

( d) ( e) 

10.146.110.0000.000 See Appendix A 

10.146.120.0000.000 See Appendix A 

10.146.130.0000.000 See Appendix A 

10.146.150.0000.000 See Appendix A 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

12/31/2017 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2 A Resubmission 04/28/18 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated 

company. 
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 
ownership, etc. ). 
3. In column ( c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TOTAL 

Company 

a) 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Affiliation 

(b) 

services provided (administrative and general expenses, 

dividends declared, etc.). 
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
operating income and the account(s) in which reported . 
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Description: 
Nature of Goods 

and Services 
c) 

Account 
Number 

(d 

Amount 
Classified to 

Operating Income 
e) 



Name of Respondent 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
2 [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/28/18 

reported. 

7. In column U) report the total. 

Year of Report 

12/31/2017 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified to 

non-operating income and the account(s) in which 
reported. 
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to 
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
contract terms, etc.) 

Account 
Number 

(f) 

Amount Classified to 
Non-Operating 

Income 
g 

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) 

Account 
Number 

(h 

Page 361 

Amount 
Classified to 

Balance Sheet 
(i) 

Total 

u 

Pricing 
Method 

Line 
(k No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 



Line# Company 

( a ) 

1 Midwest Propane 

2 Midwest Energy, Inc. 

3 Wild Blue 

4 Midwest Connections 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Summary of Costs Billed From Associated Companies 

For Year Ending 12/31/2017 

Description : Nature of Goods 

Affiliation and Services 

( b) ( C) 

Wholly Owned Administrative & General 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy, Inc 

Wholly Owned Administrative & General 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Coop 

Midwest Energy Inc Administrative & General 

Line of Business 

Subsidiary of Midwest Energy Coop Administrative & General 

Line of Business 

Amount Classified 

to operating 

Account Number Income 

( d) ( e) 

10.234.110.0000.000 See Appendix B 

10.234.120.0000.000 See Appendix B 

10.234.130.0000.000 See Appendix B 

10.234.150.0000.000 See Appendix B 
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@MOSSADAMS 

Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Cassopolis, Michigan 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Midwest Energy 
Cooperative (the Cooperative), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 
2017 and 2016, and the related consolidated statements of operations, equities and margins, and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Cooperative as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results 
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Company's consolidated financial statements. The consolidating balance 
sheets and consolidating statements of operations ( collectively, "supplementary information") are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain other procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 30, 
2018, on our consideration of Midwest Energy Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
Midwest Energy Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Portland, Oregon 
March 30, 2018 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

ELECTRIC PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
In service - at cost 
Construction work in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net electric plant and equipment 

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 
Investments in associated organizations 
Notes receivable 
Income taxes receivable 
Grant receivable 

Total other assets and investments 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

ASSETS 

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful 
accounts of $462,000 and $441,000 in 2017 
and 2016, respectively 

Unbilled revenue 
Current portion of notes receivable 
Power supply cost recovery 
Materials and supplies 
Inventory of subsidiary 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

DEFERRED CHARGES 

Total assets 

4 

$ 

$ 

December 31 , 
2017 2016 

255,557,752 $ 205,935,001 
9,314,532 22,443,390 

264,872,284 228,378,391 
71,393,337 68,199,618 

193,478,947 160,178,773 

L 
25,348,065 23,794,584 

161,702 138,053 
16,719 9,565 

119,692 134,499 

25,646,178 24,076,701 

7,031,862 2,374,804 

4,921,880 4,562,610 
5,206,029 4,476,669 

60,000 84,000 
71,256 

2,256,124 2,128,928 
321,999 576,034 
453,485 626,611 

20,251,379 14,900,912 

142,300 142,300 

239,518,804 $ 199,298,686 

See accompanying notes. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

LIABILITIES, EQUITIES, AND MARGINS 

December 31, 
2017 2016 

EQUITIES AND MARGINS 
Patronage capital and other equities $ 56,199,354 $ 52,968,643 

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 158,140,643 105,747,430 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Post retirement benefits other than pensions 3,450,816 3,181,875 
Accrued pension liability 1,379,815 2,183,614 

Total other liabilities 4,830,631 5,365,489 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTE 7) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current maturities of long-term debt 4,772,112 3,960,629 
Accounts payable 

Purchased power and cooperative payables 7,010,741 9,117,070 
Regulatory liabilities - energy optimization 642,789 830,546 
Other 255,809 274,280 

Power supply cost recovery 455,425 
Customer deposits 2,053,020 2,281,108 
Accrued liabilities 4,615,375 3,680,380 
Line of credit borrowings 14,500,000 

Total current liabilities 19,805,271 34,644,013 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 527,978 562,531 

DEFERRED CREDITS 14,927 10,580 

Total liabilities, equities and margins $ 239,518,804 $ 199,298,686 

See accompanying notes. 5 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 

OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of power 
Cost of goods sold 
Distribution - operations 
Distribution - maintenance 
Customer accounts 
Customer service and information expense 
Administrative and general 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes - property 

Total operating expenses 

OPERA TING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 

FIXED CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other interest 

Total fixed charges 

OPERATING MARGINS (DEFICITS) AFTER FIXED CHARGES 

G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 

NET OPERATING MARGINS 

NON-OPERATING MARGINS 
Interest and dividend income 
Gain (loss) on sale of assets 
Other income (expense) 
Income tax benefit (expense) 

Total non-operating margins (deficits) 

NET MARGINS 

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 
Unrealized gain (loss) on pension and post-retirement 

benefits other than pensions 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

6 

$ 

$ 

Years Ended December 31, 
2017 2016 

88,517,038 $ 87,748,170 

47,356,174 50,960,882 
2,811 ,222 3,057,160 
2,764,651 2,440,108 
9,373,263 6,786,498 
2,363,844 2,157,063 
2,503,384 2,281,374 
8,413,160 6,894,145 
7,490,002 6,338,419 

L 2,635,530 2,242,701 

85,711,230 83,158,350 

2,805,808 4,589,820 

4,180,829 3,416,920 
119,090 

4,180,829 3,536,010 

(1,375,021) 1,053,810 

3,594,185 4,548,655 

2,219,164 5,602,465 

143,257 240,864 
(38,951) 64,659 
705,205 (306,663) 

16,603 (335,384) 

826,114 (336,524) 

3,045,278 5,265,941 

[ 
354,470 (1,109,469) 

3,399,748 $ 4,156,472 

See accompanying notes. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 

Consolidated Statements of Equities and Margins 

Years Ended December 31, 
2017 2016 

Patronage capital 
Balance at January 1, $ 58,554,284 $ 53,994,103 
Transfer of current year Cooperative net operating margins 1,664,221 4,743,410 
Retirement of capital credits, net (191,638) (183,229) 

Balance at December 31, 60,026,867 58,554,284 

Non-operating margins 
Balance at January 1, 2,900,665 2,965,067 
Current year Cooperative non-operating margins (deficits) 783,645 (64,402) 

Balance at December 31, 3,684,310 2,900,665 

Undistributed subsidiary earnings 
Balance at January 1, 468,999 (117,936) 
Income from subsidiary, excluded from net operating 

[ 
and non-operating margins 597,412 586,935 

Balance at December 31, 1,066,411 468,999 

I Other equity 
Balance at January 1, 1,914,138 1,896,975 
Additions 22,601 17,163 

Balance at December 31, 1,936,739 1,914,138 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Balance at January 1, (10,869,443) (9,759,974) 
Unrealized gain (loss) on pension and post-retirement 

benefits other than pensions 354,470 (1,109,469) 

Balance at December 31, (10,514,973) (10,869,443) 

Total equities and margins $ 56,199,354 $ 52,968,643 

I 

See accompanying notes. 7 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net margins 
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 
Capital credits allocated 
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 
Deferred taxes 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

Customer and other accounts receivable 
Unbilled revenue 
Inventory of subsidiary 
Power supply cost recovery 
Other current assets and income tax receivable 
Deferred charges 
Accrued pension liability 
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions 
Accounts payable 
Regulatory liabilities 
Customer deposits 
Deferred credits 
Current and accrued liabilities - other 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Construction and acquisition of plant, net of retirements 
Net proceeds from sale of plant 
(Increase) decrease in 

Materials inventory 
Notes receivable 
Investments - associated organizations 

Net cash used in investing activities 

8 

$ 

December 31, I 
2017 2016 

3,045,278 $ 5,265,941 I 
7,490,002 6,338,419 

(3,594,185) (4,548,655) 
38,951 (64,659) 

(34,553) 292,976 

(359,270) (1,386,503) 

l (729,360) (311,459) 
254,035 (84,914) 
526,681 451,967 
165,972 184,403 

103 
(405,650) (609,344) 
225,262 218,783 

(2,124,800) 2,798,020 
(187,757) (230,302) 
(228,088) (134,563) 

4,347 10,580 
934,995 838,761 

5,021,860 9,029,554 

(40,902,589) (41,131,761) 
73,462 134,321 

(127,196) 159,373 
351 21,817 

2,040,704 1,783,129 

(38,915,268) (39,033,121) l 
I 

See accompanying notes. 
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Advances on long-term debt 
Proceeds from line of credit 
Payments on line of credit 
Cushion of credit payment to RUS 
Grant receivable 
Retirement of patronage capital credits, net 
Other equity 
Payments on long-term debt 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ending 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW 
INFORMATION 

Cash paid for interest 

Cash paid for property taxes 

Cash paid for income taxes 

See accompanying notes. 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

December 31, 
2017 2016 

$ 56,373,582 $ 20,334,410 
23,000,000 11,000,000 

(37,500,000) 
390,520 2,260,852 

14,807 77,033 
(191,638) (183,229) 

22,601 17,163 
(3,559,406) (3,569,714) 

38,550,466 29,936,515 

4,657,058 (67,052) 

2,374,804 2,441,856 

$ 7,031,862 $ 2,374,804 

$ 3,677,413 $ 3,599,958 

$ 2,370,833 $ 2,447,174 

$ 29,000 $ 113,000 

9 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1 - Nature of Organization and Operations 

Midwest Energy Cooperative (Midwest or Cooperative) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from 
income tax under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. The Cooperative is 
engaged principally in the distribution and sale of electricity in Southwest and Southeast Michigan, 
Northern Indiana and Northern Ohio. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Cooperative, is a Michigan 
corporation, which was incorporated and commenced doing business January 30, 1998. Midwest Energy, 
Inc. and Subsidiary's principal business activity is providing propane services. The main office is located 
in Cassopolis, Michigan. 

The Cooperative began a project for communication and fiber to the home in 2013. This includes 
providing phone and high-speed broadband to 5,879 members in their service territory. It was under 
construction in 2016 and 2017. 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Specific estimates include allowance for doubtful accounts, unbilled revenue, 
depreciation and postretirement benefit obligation. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Principles of consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements for 2017 and 2016 combine the financial results of the Cooperative 
and its wholly owned subsidiary Midwest Energy, Inc. and subsidiary. The Cooperative has accounted for 
the investment using the equity method. All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have 
been eliminated. 

Accounting records 
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applied to regulated enterprises, which conform to policies 
prescribed or permitted by the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) and United States 
Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service (RUS). The applicable uniform system of accounts 
prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in all material respects with generally accepted 
accounting principles as applied to rate regulated utilities. 

The accounting records of the Cooperative are maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of 
Accounts as prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) for Class A and B electric 
utilities. 

10 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Electric plant and equipment 
Additions with a life expectancy of more than one year are recorded at the cost of construction, which 
includes the cost of contracted services, direct labor and materials, and overhead items, less 
contributions in aid of construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed 
of, the asset account is credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The 
cost of removal, less salvage, is also charged to the accumulated depreciation account. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in bank and all short-term debt securities purchased with a 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Cooperative places its cash and investments 
with high credit quality financial institutions. At times, such cash and investments may be in excess of the 
FDIC insurance limit. 

Fair value of financial instruments 
Financial instruments include cash, investments and long-term debt. Investments in associated 
organizations are not considered financial instruments because they represent nontransferable interests 
in associated organizations. 

Investments in associated organizations 
The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital 
credits earned or retired. 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric service. An allowance for 
doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member's account becomes 
past due and uncollectible, the member's service is terminated. The Board of Directors approve all 
accounts charged off. 

Purchased power billing 
Refundable or recoverable power supply cost recovery (PSCR) credit-over collections, as well as under 
collections of the cost of electricity purchased not recovered or refunded through rates, are deferred and 
are being refunded or recovered in accordance with procedures approved by the Board. 

Materials and supplies 
Electrical materials and supplies are valued at lower of average cost or net realizable value. 

Inventory of subsidiary 
Propane inventory is recorded at the lower of cost or net realizable value using average cost. 

11 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenue recognition 
The Cooperative utilizes cycle billing and records revenue billed to its electric and propane customers 
primarily when the meters are read (electric) or when propane is delivered (propane). 

In addition, the Cooperative records unbilled revenue for electric power and propane delivered but not yet 
billed at the end of the fiscal year. 

The Cooperative bills its fiber customers in advance of services and records unearned revenue for 
services billed but not yet performed at the end of the fiscal year. 

Recognition of patronage revenue 
Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in the year in which the associated 
organization allocates its earnings to their respective members. 

Advertising 
The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred. 

Regulation and regulatory accounting 
The MPSC has jurisdiction over regulated Rural Electric Cooperatives in Michigan. On May 24, 2015, the 
Board of Directors voted to become member-regulated as of August 24, 2015. On that date, the 
Cooperative became self-regulated for rates, billing practices, and accounting standards. MPSC 
regulated the Cooperative's electric utility business operations and rates prior to August 24, 2015. All 
other aspects of electric service continue to be regulated by MPSC. Due to regulation of its rates by the 
Board, the Cooperative follows regulatory accounting requirements. Regulatory accounting requirements 
recognize that the ratemaking process can result in differences in the application of generally accepted 
accounting principles between regulated and non-regulated businesses. Such differences generally 
involve the accounting period in which various transactions enter into the determination of net margins. 
Accordingly, certain costs and income may be capitalized as a regulatory asset or liability that would 
otherwise be charged to expense or revenues. Regulatory assets and liabilities are recorded when it is 
probable that future rates will permit recovery and are approved by the Board. 

Unclaimed property 
Unclaimed property represents refunds to members of deposits, membership fees received and 
patronage refunds received which have not been claimed. After five years and appropriate notification, 
such amounts may be credited back to the cooperative as donated capital. 

12 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Compensated absences 
The Cooperative provides a flexible leave program to meet the needs of their unique employee base. 
Each regular employee will earn Paid Time Off (PTO) in increments that are based on their length of 
service on a bi-weekly basis. PTO is added to the employee's PTO bank when the bi-weekly paycheck is 
issued and subtracted from the employee's bank as used. Each employee may carry over unused hours 
of PTO, provided they do not exceed the maximum level based on years of service detailed in their 
accrual schedule. The Cooperative's policy on accumulated extended sick leave is to grant 48 hours 
annually with any unused hours available to be carried forward to future years up to a maximum of 800 
hours. Employees may use extended sick leave hours on their 4th consecutive day of absence due to 
their own personal illness or injury. It is the Cooperative's policy to pay one-half of the employee's 
accumulated unused sick leave upon normal retirement, provided that their extended sick leave bank is 
equal to or greater than 520 hours. 

The payout is capped at 260 hours and will be reduced by any PTO payouts taken during the employee's 
tenure. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, an accrual has been made for individuals who 
meet the required qualifications and have attained the age of 60, which has been included in accrued 
liabilities on the balance sheet. 

Cushion of credit 
RUS established a Cushion of Credit Payment Program, whereby borrowers may make advance 
payments on their RUS and Federal Financing Bank (FFB) notes. These advance payments earn interest 
at the rate of 5.0% per annum. The advance payments, plus any accrued interest, can only be used for 
the payment of principal and interest on the notes. The Cooperative's participation in the Cushion of 
Credit Payment Program totaled approximately $390,520 and $2,260,852 at December 31, 2017 and 
2016, respectively, and is recorded as a reduction of RUS long-term debt on the balance sheets. 

Concentration of credit risk 
Financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash, including 
temporary investments and receivables. Credit is extended to customers generally without collateral 
requirements; however, deposits are obtained from certain customers and formal shut-off procedures are 
in place. 

Income taxes 
The Cooperative is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501 (c)(12) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. The Cooperative adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) 740-10, relating to accounting for uncertain tax positions. As of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Cooperative does not have any uncertain tax positions. The 
Cooperative files an exempt organization tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the state of 
Michigan. 

13 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary is a taxable for-profit corporation for both federal and state tax 
purposes. Income taxes are provided for in the consolidated financial statements and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deferred taxes. Deferred taxes are provided on an asset and liability approach whereby 
deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences and operating loss carryforwards 
and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences are 
the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax 
assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely than 
not that some portion of or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are adjusted for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment. 

Patronage capital 
Cooperative operating margins are assigned to individual Cooperative members' capital credit accounts 
based upon their revenue. Amounts are assigned to members within eight months after year end. Non­
operating margins are allocated to members at the discretion of the Board of Directors. Capital credits are 
returned to members in accordance with the Cooperative's bylaws. 

Assets pledged 
Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service 
(RUS) of the United States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation 
(CFC), and CoBank Cooperative. 

Subsequent events 
Accounting standards require disclosure of the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated, 
as well as whether the date is the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. The Cooperative has evaluated subsequent events through 
March 30, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

14 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 3 - Electric Plant and Equipment and Depreciation Rates 

Major classes of electric plant and equipment as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, consisted of: 

2017 2016 
Cost 

General plant $ 64,908,055 $ 29,872,828 
Transmission plant 6,451,461 6,451,461 
Distribution plant 149,764,439 147,015,113 
Fiber plant 34,433,797 22,595,599 
Construction in progress 9,314,532 22,443,390 

Total cost 264,872,284 228,378,391 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 71,393,337 68,199,618 

Net electric plant and equipment $ 193,478,947 $ 160,178,773 

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line composite rate of 3.0 
percent per annum, except for ONTs and meters which are being depreciated at the rate of 20.0 percent 
and 4.6 percent per annum. Depreciation of the subsidiary's assets is computed over the estimated useful 
life of the assets on a straight-line method for financial reporting and an accelerated method for income 
tax purposes. 

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows: 

Structures and improvements 
Office furniture, fixtures, data processing , and 

laboratory equipment 
Transportation equipment 
Stores, tools, and power operated equipment 
Communications 
Miscellaneous 
Propane tanks 

2.00% 

4.80-20.00% 
10.0-33.3% 

6.00% 
8.40% 
9.60% 
3.33% 

15 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 4- Investments in Associated Organizations 

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) 
Capital term certificates, 5.00% maturing through 2080 $ 1,049,571 $ 1,049,571 
Loan term certificates, 3.00% maturing through 2035 206,000 206,000 

Patronage capital 
CFC 412,807 402,250 
National Information Solutions Cooperative 282,336 256,691 
Wabash Valley Power Association 7,525,455 8,124,525 
Buckeye Power, Inc. 987,883 944,715 
Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. 13,395,117 11,444,639 

Federated Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 249,101 261,468 
Buckeye Power, Inc. - membership 98,889 98,889 
Resco (WISC) 567,959 599,499 
NRTC 213,486 199,568 
Other 359,461 206,769 

Total $ 25,348,065 $ 23,794,584 

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 2. Investments are 
pledged to secure long-term debt as described in Note 5. 

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt is composed of mortgage notes payable to the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) of the United 
States of America, the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC), the Federal 
Financing Bank (FFB), and CoBank Cooperative. Several mortgage notes to CFC and RUS will be 
repriced and the interest rate adjusted accordingly during the next 1 O years in accordance with the policy 
and procedure governing such repricing. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from 
2018 through 2052. Unadvanced loan funds were available from RUS at December 31, 2017 and 2016, in 
the amount of $32,858,229 and $48,224,371, respectively. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary long-term debt is composed of mortgage notes payable to National 
Cooperative Services Corporation (NCSC). These notes are secured by substantially all assets of the 
organization and guaranteed by the Cooperative. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued) 

Detail of the long-term debt is as follows: 

Cooperative 
Notes payable to CFC in quarterly installments of 
$259,679, including interest at 5.25%-7.35%, with 
final maturity ranging from 2018 to 2032. Secured by 
substantially all assets. 

Notes payable to Cobank in monthly installments of 
$375,861, including interest at 3.49%-3.83%, with final 
maturity ranging from 2032 to 2037. Secured by 

substantially all assets. 

Notes payable to FFB in quarterly installments of 
$279,182, including interest at 2.20%-3.94%, with 
final maturity ranging from 2042 to 2052. Secured by 
substantially all assets. 

RUS advance payments (cushion of credit) 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary 
Notes payable to NCSC in quarterly installments 
including interest at 3.70%, per annum, with final 
maturity ranging from 2018 to 2023. 

Less current maturities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 

2017 

$ 3,376,043 

53,445,737 

105,980,066 

(390,520) 

501,429 

162,912,755 

4,772,112 

$ 158,140,643 

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows: 

2018 $ 4,772,112 
2019 5,592,700 
2020 5,828,944 
2021 6,042,070 
2022 6,016,518 
Thereafter 134,660,411 

$ 162,912,755 

2016 

$ 3,625,378 

55,818,232 

51,842,542 

(2,260,852) 

682,759 

109,708,059 

3,960,629 

$ 105,747,430 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 6 - Line of Credit 

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CFC in the amount of $10,000,000 for both 2017 and 
2016. The Cooperative had no balance outstanding as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. The interest rate 
at December 31, 2017 was 2.75%. 

The Cooperative has available a line of credit with CoBank in the amount of $50,000,000 for 2017 and 
2016. The Cooperative had an outstanding balance of $0 for 2017 and $14,500,000 for 2016. Interest at 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, was 3.97% and 3.02%, respectively. 

The Cooperative also had a $5,000,000 unsecured promissory note from Wolverine Power Supply 
Cooperative. Interest on advances was charged at 1.25%. The note expired December 31, 2016. In 
January 2016, the Cooperative renewed and increased the unsecured promissory note to $8,000,000. 
The note expired December 31, 2016. Interest charges during the year ended December 31, 2016, have 
been included in other interest on the consolidated statement of operations. 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary had available a $3,750,000, 60 month revolving line of credit with 
NCSC for 2017 with a variable interest rate. The line of credit matures in 2018. Midwest Energy, Inc. and 
Subsidiary has an outstanding balance of $0 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. Interest at 
December 31, 2017, is 3.70%. The agreement provides that Midwest Energy Cooperative unconditionally 
guarantee all amounts due on the loan. 

Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Wholesale power commitment 
Under its wholesale power agreement, the Cooperative is committed to purchase most of its electric 
power and energy requirements from Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc., until December 31, 
2050. The rates paid for such purchases are subject to approval of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERG). 

Propane purchase commitment 
Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary have entered into contracts with Plains Marketing Canada, L.P. to 
buy propane gas for a specific period, in agreed upon quantities and at agreed upon prices. These 
transactions lock in the price Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary will be paying for such gas in the 
upcoming heating season. Upon entering these contracts, Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary pays a 
security deposit for such commitments. This deposit is deducted from each invoice for propane gas upon 
delivery. As of December 31, 2017, Midwest Energy's related commitment to buy such propane gas from 
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, totaled 2,239,700 gallons at an average price per gallon of 
$0.66. As of December 31, 2017, Midwest Energy also had another commitment to buy propane gas from 
January 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019 that totaled 342,000 gallons at a price per gallon of $0.68. In the 
event that all gallons are not purchased during the agreed upon period, Midwest Energy is obligated to 
buy such unpurchased propane gas in subsequent months, at escalating prices. 
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Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Legal 

Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

In the normal course of business, Midwest is a party to claims and matters of litigation. The ultimate 
outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined; however, in the opinion of management of the 
Cooperative, the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on Midwest's financial 
position, results of operations or liquidity. 

Union contracts 
The Cooperative has an agreement with two separate unions. One union represents 16 inside staff 
including the customer service and billing employees. The other union represents 33 outside staff. As of 
December 31, 2017, 40% of the employees were covered by the two union contracts. The agreement for 
inside employees expires on July 14, 2019. The agreement with outside employees expires August 31, 
2019. 

Note 8 - Retirement Plans 

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering 49 employees. As of January 1, 2007, the 
plan was closed to all new non-union staff and inside union staff. As of January 1, 2009, the plan was 
closed to all new outside union staff. Retirement benefits are based on a percentage of compensation, as 
defined in the plan, and benefits vested after completion of five years of service or age 55. The normal 
retirement age is 62. The assets of the plan consist primarily of mutual funds. The Cooperative's funding 
policy is to contribute so as to amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities over a 30-year period 
from January 1, 1987. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 8 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Cooperative's 
financial statements at December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations 
Accumulated benefit obligation, including vested benefits $ 29,497,900 $ 25,631,176 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 28,956,942 $ 26,191,058 
Service cost 919,752 860,109 
Interest cost 1,209,208 1,187,539 
Actuarial loss 3,118,007 1,353,552 
Benefits paid (781,491) (635,316) 
Other - freeze highly compensation employees (394,750) 

Benefit obligation at end of year $ 33,027,668 $ 28,956,942 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 26,826,638 $ 24,427,443 
Actual return on plan assets 4,202,706 1,434,511 
Employer contributions 1,400,000 1,600,000 
Benefits paid (781,491) (635,316) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 31,647,853 $ 26,826,638 

Reconciliation of funded status 
Funded status underfunded $ (1,379,815) $ (2,130,304) 

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 919,752 $ 860,109 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 1,209,208 1,187,539 
Return on plan assets (1,768,891) (1,677,870) 
Net amortization and deferral 683,185 594,864 
Amortization of prior service cost 10,487 

Net periodic pension cost $ 1,043,254 $ 975,129 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss - ending $ (10,092,257) $ (10,486,000) 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 8 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The Cooperative expects to contribute $1,000,000 to its pension plan in 2018. Future expected benefit 
payments are as follows: 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023-2027 

$ 1,030,000 
1,080,000 
1,140,000 
1,190,000 
1,230,000 
6,950,000 

The investment strategy is to build an efficient, well-diversified portfolio based on long-term, strategic 
outlook of the investment markets. The investment market outlook utilizes both historical-based and 
forward looking return forecasts to establish future return expectations for various asset classes. These 
return expectations are used to develop a core asset allocation based on the needs of the plan. The core 
asset allocation utilizes investment portfolios of various asset classes and multiple investment managers 
in order to help maximize the plans return while providing multiple layers of diversification to help 
minimize risk. 

The plan investments are stated at fair market value. There were no restricted investments as of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016. The Cooperative has determined that its investments in the pension plan 
fall into the Level 1 category. Level 1 asset valuations are based on assets at the quoted prices in active 
markets for identical assets, level 2 asset valuations are based on quoted prices in markets that are not 
active or for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly and level 3 asset 
valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. 

Asset allocation for Midwest Energy Cooperative as of December 31 as follows: 

2017 2016 

U.S. Large cap equity $ 10,276,601 $ 8,784,955 
U.S. small/mid cap equity 1,831,765 1,599,475 
International equity 5,111,421 3,501,889 
Balanced 629,157 542,551 
Fixed income 11,939,056 10,788,581 
Other 1,859,853 1,609,187 

Total $ 31,647,853 $ 26,826,638 

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit costs as of December 31 were: 

Discount rate 
Expected long-term return on plan assets 
Rate of compensation increase 

2017 

4.25% 
6.50% 
3.25% 

2016 

4.60% 
6.75% 
3.50% 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 8 - Retirement Plans (continued) 

The Cooperative established an unfunded 457(f) deferred compensation plan in 2014 for the purposes of 
providing benefits for a select group of management or highly compensated employees within the 
regulations of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). New participants may be added to 
the plan at the discretion of the Board of Directors. 

The plan provides for a deferred compensation benefit equal to the difference between the single lump 
sum actuarial equivalents of the benefit that the Participant would have accrued under the Cooperative 
Pension Plan as calculated by the Cooperative without application of the limitations provided in Sections 
415 and 401 (a)(17) of the Code, and the Participant's accrued benefit under the Cooperative Pension 
Plan as calculated by the Cooperative after application of those limitations under Code Sections 415 and 
401 (a)(17). The missed benefit is calculated each year and is recorded to accrued pension liability on the 
consolidated balance sheet. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related liability for this plan was 
approximately $0 and $53,000, respectively. 

The participant becomes fully vested in the 457(f) plan if the participant remains employed by the 
Cooperative until the earliest of the following occur: the participant's date of death; the date of the 
Participant's disability; the Participant's involuntary termination of employment by the Cooperative without 
just cause; or the vesting date established by the Participant. If the Participant has a separation from 
service prior to the earliest of the dates set forth above, all of the Participant's rights to any such benefits 
under this plan will be forfeited. 

Note 9 - Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions 

The Cooperative sponsors a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers both salaried and non­
salaried employees, but none of its subsidiary employees. The plan provides for medical benefits for 
retirees between the ages of 60 and 65. The Cooperative's funding policy is pay-as-you-go. 

The following table sets forth the plan's combined funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the 
Cooperative's consolidated financial statements at December 31, 2017 and 2016: 

2017 2016 

Accrued post-retirement benefit costs, beginning $ (3,181,875) $ (2,845,185) 
Net periodic post-retirement costs (325,565) (292,675) 
Contributions made 100,303 73,775 
Actuarial adjustment {43,679} {117,790} 

Accrued post-retirement benefit cost, end of year $ (3,450,816) $ (3,181,875) 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 9 - Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (continued) 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components: 

2017 

Service cost-benefits attributed to service during the period $ 192,885 
Interest cost 132,680 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost $ 325,565 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss: 

Net actuarial gains $ (422,716) 
Net prior service cost 

Total recognized in other comprehensive income $ (422,716) 

2016 

$ 163,889 
128,786 

$ 292,675 

$ (383,443) 

$ (383,443) 

In 2019, medical costs are expected to increase 7.0% for pre-65 medicals, 6.0% for post-65 medical, and 
then drop to 4.5% per year in 2026 and after for both categories. 

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit 
obligation is 3.69% and 4.25% for 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Benefit payments of $180,000 are expected for 2018, $230,000 for 2019, $210,000 for 2020, $230,000 
for 2021, $230,000 for 2022, and $1,240,000 for 2023-2027. 

Note 10 - Income Taxes 

The provision for income taxes consists of the following as of and for the year ended December 31: 

2017 2016 

Current $ 17,950 $ 42,408 
Deferred 207,598 292,976 
Deferred - Change in federal rate {242,151} 

Income tax (benefit) expense $ (16,603) $ 335,384 

23 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 10 - Income Taxes (continued) 

The "Tax Reform Act" was enacted December 22, 2017. The law includes significant changes to the U.S. 
corporate system, including a Federal corporate rate reduction from 34% to 21 %. As a result of when the 
Act was signed into law, the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities were required to be 
remeasured using the lower 21% federal rate as of December 31, 2017. This resulted in a one-time 
favorable charge to tax expense of $242,151 . 

The net deferred tax liability as of December 31 consists of the following: 

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) 
Allowance for bad debt 
Tax depreciation greater than book 
Net operating losses 
AMT credits 
Other 

Net deferred tax liability 

$ 

$ 

2017 

11,020 
(771,087) 
199,430 
37,772 
(5,113) 

(527,978) 

2016 

$ 22,715 
(1,022,216) 

399,640 
41,587 
(4,257) 

$ (562,531) 

As of December 31, 2017, Midwest Energy, Inc. had $37,772 in AMT credits available which do not have 
an expiration date. At December 31, 2017, Midwest Energy, Inc. had an unused federal net operating loss 
carryforward of $950,000, which will begin expiring in 2025. 

Note 11 - Related Party Transactions 

Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Midwest Energy Cooperative. In 
addition, Midwest Energy Cooperative has furnished some personnel, office space, and other necessary 
operating facilities such as computer time for Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's operations. During 
the year, Midwest Energy Cooperative charged Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary's operations for 
such services. The 2017 and 2016 inter-company balance includes a $552,894 and $1,700,016, 
respectively, non-interest bearing fund advancement, which are expected to be repaid in 2018. During the 
year ended December 31, 2017, Midwest Energy, Inc. advanced a note payable to the Cooperative for 
the fiber activity in the amount of $4,539,272 and $3,240,272 for 2017 and 2016, respectively, bearing an 
interest rate of 3.50%. There is currently no firm payment plan established on the note payable due to 
Midwest Energy, Inc. and Subsidiary. These transactions have been eliminated in the consolidated 
financial statements. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidating Balance Sheets 
December 31, 2017 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy Inc. 
Cooperative and Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated Total 

ASSETS 

ELECTRIC PLANT 
In service - at cost $ 247,929,278 $ 7,628,474 $ $ 255,557,752 
Construction work in progress 9,314,532 9,314,532 

257,243,810 7,628,474 264,872,284 
Less accumulated depreciation 67,104,760 4,288,577 71,393,337 

Net electric plant 190,139,050 3,339,897 193,478,947 

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS 
Investments in associated organizations 32,913,576 1,000 (7,566,511) 25,348,065 
Notes receivable 161,702 4,539,272 (4,539,272) 161,702 
Receivables from subsidiary 357,973 (357,973) 

Income taxes receivable 16,719 16,719 

Grant receivable 119,692 119,692 

Total other assets and investments 33,552,943 4,556,991 (12,463,756) 25,646,178 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 6,661,801 370,061 7,031,862 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of 

approximately $462,000 4,110,065 811,815 4,921,880 
Accounts receivable, associated organizations 910,868 (910,868) 

Unbilled revenue 5,206,029 5,206,029 

Current portion of notes receivable 60,000 60,000 

Materials and supplies 2,256,124 2,256,124 

Inventory of subsidiary 321,999 321,999 

Other current assets and accrued assets 193,367 333,238 (73,120) 453,485 

Total current assets 18,487,386 2,747,981 (983,988) 20,251 ,379 

DEFERRED CHARGES 142,300 142,300 -
Total assets $ 242,321,679 $ 10,644,869 $ (13,447,744) $ 239,518,804 

25 See report of independent auditors. 
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Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidating Balance Sheets 

December 31, 2017 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy Inc. 
Cooperative and Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated Total 

LIABILITIES, EQUITIES, AND MARGINS 

EQUITIES 
Patronage capital and other equities $ 56,199,354 $ 7,566,511 $ (7,566,511) $ 56,199,354 

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES 157,745,345 395,298 158,140,643 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions 3,450,816 3,450,816 
Accrued pension liability 1,379,815 1,379,815 

Total other liabilities 4,830,631 4,830,631 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTE 7) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current maturities of long-term debt 4,665,981 106,131 4,772,112 

Accounts payable 
Purchased power and cooperative payables 7,010,741 7,010,741 
Regulatory Liabilities - energy optimization 642,789 642,789 
Associated organizations 910,868 357,973 (1 ,268,841) 

Other 78,346 194,183 (16,720) 255,809 

Power supply cost recovery 455,425 455,425 

Customer deposits 661,795 1,391 ,225 2,053,020 

Accrued liabilities 4,512,001 103,374 4,615,375 

Note payable to subsidiary 4,539,272 (4,539,272) 

Total current liabilities 23,477,218 2,152,886 (5,824,833) 19,805,271 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 527,978 527,978 

DEFERRED CREDITS 69,131 2,196 (56,400) 14,927 -
Total liabilities, equities, and margins $ 242,321,679 $ 10,644,869 $ (13,447,744) $ 239,518,804 

See report of independent auditors. 26 



Midwest Energy Cooperative 
Consolidating Statements of Operations 
December 31, 2017 

Midwest Energy Midwest Energy Inc. and 
Cooperative Subsidiary Eliminations Consolidated Total 

OPERATING REVENUES $ 82,762,864 $ 5,772,299 $ (18,125) $ 88,517,038 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of power 47,356,174 47,356,174 
Cost of goods sold 2,811 ,222 2,811 ,222 
Distribution - operations 2,764,651 2,764,651 
Distribution - maintenance 9,373,263 9,373,263 
Customer accounts 2,363,844 2,363,844 
Customer service and information expense 2,503,384 2,503,384 
Administrative and general 6,297,738 2,133,547 (18,125) 8,413,160 
Depreciation and amortization 7,109,038 380,964 7,490,002 
Taxes - property 2,624,275 11 ,255 2,635,530 

Total operating expenses 80,392,367 5,336,988 (18,125) 85,711 ,230 

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 2,370,497 435,311 2,805,808 

FIXED CHARGES 
Interest on long-term debt 4 ,300,461 22,765 (142,397) 4,180,829 

Total fixed charges 4,300,461 22,765 (142,397) 4,180,829 

OPERATING MARGINS (DEFICITS) AFTER FIXED CHARGES (1,929,964) 412,546 142,397 (1 ,375,021) 

G&T AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 3,594,185 3,594,185 

NET OPERATING MARGINS 1,664,221 412,546 142,397 2,219,164 

NON-OPERATING MARGINS 
Interest and dividend income 143,257 142,397 (142,397) 143,257 
Income from subsidiary 597,412 (597,412) 
Gain (loss) on sale of assets (58,094) 19,143 (38,951) 
Other income 705,205 705,205 
Income tax benefit (expense) (6,723) 23,326 16,603 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS (DEFICITS) 1,381,057 184,866 (739,809) 826,114 

NET MARGINS 3,045,278 597,412 (597,412) 3,045,278 

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 
Unrealized gain on pension and post-retirement 

benefits other than pensions 354,470 354,470 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 3,399,748 $ 597,412 $ (597,412) $ 3,399,748 

27 See report of independent auditors. 
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@MOSSADAMS 

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

To the Board of Directors 
Midwest Energy Cooperative 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial 
statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative (the "Cooperative") as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
Midwest Energy Cooperative's consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 
dated March 30, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Midwest Energy 
Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Cooperative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Cooperative's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Cooperative's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose 

Portland, Oregon 
March 30, 2018 
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